



Meeting 6: 1st May 2024

Agenda 1 –Updates from the last meeting.

- Y6's are now sitting on benches during assemblies.
- Teacher of the week – Miss Shaw to speak with Mrs Kilner.
- Sport star profits to be used for playground markings.
- Mr Batham has started carrying out training at breaktimes.
- Town hall trip has been arranged for all councillors on the 13th June.

New points to be discussed

- Mrs Lee has asked for posters to be designed highlighting the school menu
- School council to complete a leaflet for our school
- Games to be set up at lunch – Rounders etc – Miss Shaw to ask Mr Batham.

Plan for the next meeting on Friday 7th June @ 2pm.

Anything to be communicated? / Updates on agendas discussed in meeting 6.

Thank you for your continued support!